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Structure/Site Information Form

1 Street Address: 713 Norfolk UTM: 12 457800 4499420
2z Park City, Summit County, Utah
2 Name of Structure: Ephraim D. Sutton-William D. Sutton House T. R. S.
E v
3]
w Present Owner: J. R. and Carolyn G. Jelks
[
z
a Owner Address: Star Route Box 380, Elgin, Arizona 85611
Year Built (Tax Record): Effective Age: Tax#: PC 320-A
Legal Description Kind of Building:
A part of Block 26 of Park City Survey, said hub point beginning East 2595.40 feet more
or less and South 53.0 feet more or less from Northwest corner Southeast quarter
Section 16 T2S RAE Salt Lake Base and Meridian, said point being on Southerly line
of existing public foot path (01d Crescent Tram Way right-of-way retaining wall) run
(See continuation sheet)
2 Original Owner: Ephraim D. Sutton Construction Date: ¢, 1889 Demolition Date:
w
S Original Use: Residence Prespnt Use:
[72]
o}
s Building Condition: Integrity: Preliminary Evaluation: Final Register Status:
-
7]
W Excellent O site O Unaitered 4~ Significant [J Notofthe 7 National Landmark [ District
0 Good 0 Ruins ' Minor Alterations O Contributory Historic Period O National Register O Multi-Resource
1 Deteriorated & Major Alterations J Not Contributory O State Register 0 Thematic
3 Photography: Date of Stides: 1983 Slide No.: Date of Photographs: 1983 Photo No.:
2z Views: [J Front [ Side [ Rear O Other Views: (] Front [J Side [ Rear [ Other
8 Research Sources:
E M Abstract of Title [w~Sanborn Maps ¥ Newspapers O UofU Library
g [ Plat Records/Map [ City Directories {J Utah State Historical Society O BYU Library
8 [’ Tax Card & Photo O Biographical Encyclopedias [0 Personal Interviews 0 USU Library
g O Building Permit [¥ Obiturary Index {J LDS Church Archives O SLC Library
O Sewer Permit @ County & City Histories O LDS Genealogical Society w-other Census Records
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Brocklebank, Gene Wentworth. Structure/site form completed in 1975 for Utah Historic
Sites Inventory, now located in National Register files, Utah State Historical
Society.
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Street Address:

713 Norfolk Site No:

ARCHITECTURE

Architect/Builder:

Ephraim D. Sutton

Building Materials:

wood

Building Type/Style: T/L Cottage with Additions that changed.it to a mansion

Description of physical appearance & significant architectural features:
(Include additions, alterations, ancillary structures, and landscaping if applicable)

This house is a two story frame mansion with a combination gable and gambrel
roof. The house was originally a small T/L cottage, built about 1890, and was
expanded in stages between 1900 and 1907 to its present form. At present
there is a central gable roof section which has gambrel roof sections
projecting from the sides of that section. A gable roof bay is centered on
the facade of the gable roof section, consisting of an enclosed second story
porch lined with windows and an open first floor porch. A door and a broad
single pane window topped by a transom open from the porch. The porch is
supported on lathe-turned porch piers topped with decorative brackets, and has
a straight post balustrade. A pair of windows, which is on the original gable
end of the house, is located under the south gambrel roof section, and has an
ornate pedimental window head. The elaborate Victorian Eclectic pedimental
window head is distinguished by a jigsaw cut design and raised mullions with
decorated bases and capitals. A broad three part bay projects from the north
section under the gambrel roof. This section was part of the first major
addition to the house. The bay has a low pitch hip roof, a broad single pane
“noiwith leaded glass transom window on the central panel, and a single, long,
narrow window on each of the side panels. All of the windows of this house,
with the exception of the broad single pane windows, are the one over one

(See continuation sheet)

HISTORY CJ1

Statement of Historical Significance: Construction Date: ¢. 1889

Built c. 1889, the Ephraim D. Sutton-William D. Sutton House at 713 Norfolk
significantly documents an important characteristic of Park City building:

the propensity to adapt existing structures rather than to tear down and build
from scratch. In this case a small T/L cottage was expanded to the size of a
mansion. This extreme example of adaptation, thereby indicates just how
deeply rooted the process of adaptation and expansion of an existing house was
in residential building practices. This house, in the form that it had
achieved by 1907, is one of only three well preserved examples of large,
relatively ornate houses in Park City proper, the only houses that qualify as
Park City's mansions.! The other two houses of this type are the Samuel L.
Raddon House at 325 Park and the Thomas J. McDonald House at 733 Woodside.
Several other large houses are extant, but do not retain their original

integrity.

The total number of extant houses of this scale in Park City,

however, is probably less than ten.

This house was built between 1889 and 1900 according to the Sanborn Insurance
Maps, having been built by Ephraim D. Sutton just before his marriage on April

23, 1890.2

Ephraim was born in Salt Lake City in 1856, three years after

his parents had come to Utah from England. The family later moved to Provo,
where Ephraim grew up. He came to Park City as a young man and began working
as a carpenter and inspector in the mines. He married Fannie Sutherland in
1890, the same year that he and his brother, William, opened a meat market in

Park City,

E.D. Sutton & Company. Ephraim and his family lived in this house

until the great fire of 1898, which destroyed much of the town, then, due to
Ephraim's poor health, they moved to Provo. It was at that time that his
brother, William D. Sutton, moved into the house.

William was responsible for the major additions made on the house between 1900

and 1907.

Originally a one-story T-shaped cottage, the house was first
(See continuation sheet)



Continuation Sheet #1

713 Norfolk
Description continued:

double hung sash type. There is a small unobtrusive extension off the south
side of the house. It probably dates from the period in which the additions
were made, and does not affect the character of the remodeled building. A
shed roof was extended from under the north gambrel roof edge to form a
protective covering for the stairs and entrance on that side of the building.
It is probably not original, but it, too, is not obtrusive. There is a one
story rear shed extension which is probably original.

It was a common practice to expand Park City houses in a number of ways
instead of tearing down an inadequate house and building a larger, more
spacious model. This house is perhaps the most extreme example of this
practice. A tiny utilitarian T/L cottage, one of Park City's three most
common house types, was expanded to become one of the town's most distinctive
mansions. The owner, no doubt, would have been able to build a sizeable house
from the ground up, but instead chose to follow the Tocal tradition of
adapting an existing form. The original section of this house includes the
ornate paired window on the south side of the facade which originally was the
gable end of the T/L cottage cross-wing, and the door and window under the
porch. It maintained this original appearance until undergoing two separate
changes during the period between 1900 and 1907, according to the Sanborn
Insurance Maps and existing old photographs. The first change was made by the
addition of a cross-wing with a three part bay on the north end of the
stem-wing, effectively converting the original T plan to an H plan. At that
time the original front porch was extended. The central gable roof section
was added next, and the gambrel roof sections were used to join it to the
existing H-plan house. The second story enclosed porch was also added at that
time. The entire second story addition is unique, but not unpredictable. It
was built at a time when the Colonial Revival Style was popular, and the
gambrel roof is a key characteristic of the style. The house combines
Victorian elements, also popular at the time the house was expanded, with the
roof type and broad proportions of the Colonial Revival Style. Victorian
elements include the broad single pane and leaded glass transom windows, the
long, narrow double hung sash windows, the ornate window hood and the vertical
emphasis of the central bay.

The house has been well maintained, and is in excellent condition. No major
exterior alterations have been made. It does not maintain its original
integrity since the small T/L cottage is buried under the present form. It
does, however, maintain the integrity it had achieved by 1907,

History continued:

expanded by a one-story addition on the north, which added a new bedroom and
bathroom and enlarged the kitchen.3 An interior wall was removed, enlarging
the front room, then the central second story section was added, which created
three bedrooms, a bathroom, and a porch. The basement was excavated in 1913
to accommodate a hot air furnace. A Mr. Dennison, a local carpenter, and a
Mr. Gardner, a local painter, were hired to help remodel the house. The
painter's work involved painting knot holes on the new, clear wood in the

(See Continuation Sheet #2)
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713 Norfolk
History continued:

house to make it resemble knotty pine. After these major additions, this
house was easily one of the largest houses in town, especially since many of
the fine large houses had been destroyed in the fire.

William Davis Sutton was born in Provo in 1861 and came to Park City to work
in the mines in 1880. He worked for a time as a blacksmith and as a coal
agent for Edwin Kimball and the Ontario Mine before going into the meat
business with his brother in 1890. After Ephraim moved to Provo, William
opened another meat market in the Union Pacific Depot, then established a
combination meat and grocery market in the Main Street area. He later became
involved in various businesses in Coalville and Provo. His first wife, Susie,
whom had married in 1884, died in 1900. He remarried in 1901 to a widow, Anna
Schaper, who had two young children. Together they had four more children.
William was elected to serve in the State House of Representatives in 1907-09,
and during World War I was chairman of the Summit County Council of Defense.
He was also a member of the State Council of Defense. He and his family moved
to Salt Lake City in 1920 in order for him to serve in his newly elected
position as State Treasurer. He remained in Salt Lake City for the rest of
his life, and served in numerous positions of governmental and business
importance, including a member of the State Board of Equalization, a director
of Farmers and Stockgrowers Bank, president and director of Bonneville Hotel
Company, president of Provo Meat Company, and was involved in numerous mining
enterprises.

Glenn C. Wentworth bought this property from William D. Sutton in 1924, but
owned it for only one year before selling it to Andrew L. Hurley. Hurley was
foreman and superintendent of various mining properties in Park City, lived in
this house with his family for many years.

TThe William M. Ferry Mansion, another excellent example of Victorian
architecture in the Park City area, is not located in the town proper, and,
due to its isolated location outside the town, it is not considered part of
the general Park City housing stock.

2Utah Historic Sites Inventory structure/site form for this house. It was
completed in 1975 by Gene Wentworth Brocklebank. That information is now
included in the National Register file for this property.

31bid.

Legal Description continued:

thence South 06 degrees 07 minutes East 4.64 feet; South 26 degrees 30 minutes
East 58.02 feet along East side of existing concrete retaining wall thence
South 56 degrees 58 minutes 34 seconds East 14.67 feet along same wall thence
South 29 degrees 28 minutes 34 seconds East 14.33 feet along same wall thence
63 degrees 20 minutes East 18.60 feet more or less thence North 62 degrees 50
minutes East 44.0 feet North 58 degrees 36 minutes East 16.64 feet being

(See Continuation Sheet #3)



Continuation Sheet #3

turning point adjacent to Norfolk Avenue right-of-way abutting South Tine of
Crescent Footpath thence North 49 degrees 15 minutes West 12.0 feet along rock
wall thence North 71 degrees 10 minutes West 35.0 feet thence North 74 degrees
45.0 feet; North 71 degrees 25 minutes West 11.25 feet more or less to
beginning. Less than one acre.



